From: natalia <foi+request-501-16424eb2 @askgov.ge>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 2:13 PM

To: Info IEC <info-iec@iec.gov.ge>

Subject: baxsm nbxzmmTsgnnl Bmmbm3bs - 160l sMhg3560 JMM3bYM godmEEIdBI

dmagLomdgdoom,
"806500eMmg00L Lagmmsdmmabm 3gbBMal" Loxsm nbxzmMmIsEnsbg 3sbinbnlidggdgm oMl

Logdomm3gmmb 3MBLENENENOL s LaJomm3zgmml Bmasn sdnbobEMENMo 3mEgdLbol
05656350, gobm3zo dmBshmeyo dg9aa0n Lobal LoxsMm nbazmmasins:

2015 Hamncesb omgdeg, nebm gbol sMA73560L Momgbmdnl nbazmmasins. (nbgamalnMo,
B3Mebanmon, 33M3s6ymo, Mybymo)

35¢030b339000,
BoBomans

Loxsm nbazmmasns d3g0dmnsm gobgo 98537 faMmombg 3sbybom, 56 AmEgx8nm J-BMLESB]
Pafmomal gogbezbno:
foi+request-501-16424eb2 @askgov.ge

info-iec@iec.gov.ge sMsbHmmo Bobodsmmns Loxsmm sfHabgdymadobmsznl "gobosmmydal
LagMmonsdmmabim 3g6&Mn" gobEbaadgdal gologbezbac? dobodsmmals gobsbengdoboznl,
05330393d0M0:

http://askgov.ge/ka/change request/new?body=ganatlebis saertashoriso centri

Pafhomnby go3a8nma 3sbnbo Loxshme gedmgd3gybgds 3mmEsmby Askgov.ge.
3MbxznEabansmyMmmdal 3mmo@nzs:
http://askgov.ge/ka/help/officers

Mmmammg Loxshm nbxzmmdsgnals 3oEg0sBg 3sLbalidggogmads 3nmlb, 0 gL bLym3nbo Lobamaggdmme
0035hbnsm, dmbsfmyamn 30463000, 001 A3760 3mBGsmalb dgbobgd nbazmmasEnsl 0g3360
mmasbnBsEnal 370333MB] gobsma3Lgdm.
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